
 
Procurement Bid Office 

Customer Center 1st Floor, Room 002 

21 W. Church Street 

Jacksonville, Florida 32202 

June 18, 2019 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)   

TITLE: SWITZERLAND CAP BANK INSTALLATION    

JEA RFQ NUMBER: 97510   

BID DUE DATE: June 21, 2019     

TIME OF RECEIPT: 12:00 PM      

TIME OF OPENING: 2:00 PM      

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 

CLARIFICATIONS in Red below: 

 

Question 1: Is all of the material on site?  

Answer 1: The control cable is not on site. There’s a list in the bid document that explains what is on site and where it is 

located. 

 

Question 2: Is the fence grounded?  

Answer 2: Yes 

 

Question 3: Will the contractor need to move the fence?  

Answer 3: No 

 

Question 4: All foundations seem to be installed, can you confirm? 

Answer 4: All foundations are installed but please refer to the FDEP permit for storm water containment curb that needs 

installed  

 

Question 5: Grounding appears to be installed. Is the below grade grounding installed as well? 

Answer: 5: Yes 

 

Question 6: Some of the steel columns are set, is all the steel on site? 

Answer: 6: Yes 

 

Question 7 : Are any of the conduits installed? 

Answer:7: All conduits south of the substation perimeter are installed. Contractor is to extend all 

conduits from past the perimeter road to equipment as shown on drawings. 

 

Question 8: Who is furnishing the PT junction box? 

Answer 8: Contractor 

 

Question 9: Is all material for the project on site? 

Answer 9: Please see section IV of the technical specifications for material provided by owner and 

status of location. 

 

 



Question 10: Is there a cable schedule available currently? 

Answer 10: Please see revised technical specification to add cable schedule 

 

Question 11: Do we furnish any conduit, fittings, or grounding material? 

Answer 11: Contractor is responsible to provide any needed conduit and fittings. Any leftover 

conduit and fittings on site from previous contractor is available for use by new contractor. The 

bronze 5/8 grounding clamp is provided by JEA. All other needed grounding material is provided 

by contractor. 

 

Question 12: Is the contractor to furnish and install any geo‐web and rock? If so, what type of rock 

is required? 

Answer 12: Please see Attachment A to these questions and answer for perimeter road repair. The 

road will need to be repaired the entire section in front of the new fence, approximately 150’. 

Repair will include removing any dirt/rock 6” below finished grade, compacting soil, installing 

Mirafi, Tensar, cellular confinement geogrid and rock. Please refer to drawings and civil 

specifications for final surfacing requirements in the substation expansion area. 

 

Question 13:Is the fence grounded? 

Answer 13: Yes. 

 

14.  Added - Additional drawing - Appendix A - Switzerland Cap Bank Installation Section 6 – Technical Specifica 

tion  (See Addendum 1 – attachment) 

 

15.  New additional - Appendix A - Switzerland Cap Bank Installation Section 7 - Technical Specification - Cable 

Schedule (See Addendum 1 – attachment) 

 

16. New additional - Appendix A - Switzerland Cap Bank Installation Section 8 - FDEP Permit - Schedule (See 

Addendum 1 – attachment) 

 

 

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Bid Form 


